
Brooklyn Center • Brooklyn Park • Champlin • Crystal • Maple Grove • Minneapolis • New Hope • Osseo • Plymouth • Robbinsdale 

Watershed Management Commission 

3235 Fernbrook Lane N • Plymouth, MN 55447 
Tel: 763.553.1144 • Fax: 763.553.9326 

Email: judie@jass.biz • Website: www.shinglecreek.org 

December 7, 2023 

Commissioners       and 
Technical Advisory Committee Members 
Shingle Creek and West Mississippi 
Watershed Management Commissions 
Hennepin County, Minnesota 

The agenda and meeting packets are available on 
the Commission’s web site.  
http://www.shinglecreek.org/minutes--meeting-
packets.html  and 
http://www.shinglecreek.org/tac-meetings.html 

Dear Commissioners and Members: 

Regular meetings of the Shingle Creek and West Mississippi Watershed Management Commissions 
will be held Thursday, December 14, 2023, at Plymouth Community Center, 14800 34th Avenue 
North, Plymouth, MN.   

Lunch will be served at 12:00 noon and the meetings will convene concurrently at 12:45. 

The Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) will meet prior to the regular meeting, at 11:15. 

Please make your meal choice from all of the items below and email me at judie@jass.biz to confirm 
your attendance and your meal selection by noon, Tuesday, December 12, 2023.   Thank you. 

Regards, 

Judie A. Anderson 
Administrator 
cc:  Alternate Commissioners Member Cites Troy Gilchrist TAC Members 

Stantec Consulting Services  BWSR MPCA HCEE 
Z:\Shingle Creek\Meetings\Meetings 2023\12 Meeting Notice.docx 

Order your deli sandwich box lunch. Sandwiches come with lettuce, tomato and mayo.  As an   
alternative you may specify your sandwich with wheat bread or as an unwich (lettuce wrapped). 

1    Pepe – Ham and cheese  2    Big John – Roast beef 

3   Totally Tuna – Tuna salad and cucumber 4   Turkey Tom – Turkey 

5   Vito – salami. capocollo, cheese, onion, oil and vinegar, oregano-basil (no mayo) 

6   The Veggie – double cheese, avocado spread, cucumber 

14  Bootlegger Club – Roast beef and turkey 

Please also indicate:  your cookie preference:  Chocolate Chip or Oatmeal Raisin 
and your beverage preference:  (W) Water   (C) Coke   (DC) Diet Coke   (S) Sprite   (N) None 

page 1

http://www.shinglecreek.org/minutes--meeting-packets.html
http://www.shinglecreek.org/minutes--meeting-packets.html
mailto:judie@jass.biz


Brooklyn Center • Brooklyn Park • Champlin • Crystal • Maple Grove • Minneapolis • New Hope • Osseo • Plymouth • Robbinsdale 

Watershed Management Commission 

3235 Fernbrook Lane N • Plymouth, MN 55447 
Tel: 763.553.1144 • Fax: 763.553.9326 

Email: judie@jass.biz • Website: www.shinglecreek.org 

A meeting of the joint Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) of the Shingle Creek and West Mississippi 
Watershed Management Commissions is scheduled for 11:15 a.m., Thursday, December 14, 2023, at 
the Plymouth Community Center.   

A G E N D A 

1. Call to Order.

a. Roll Call.

b. Approve Agenda.*

c. Approve Minutes of Last Meeting.*

2. France Avenue Carp Barrier Removal.*

3. MPCA Resilience Grant Review and Approval.**

4. 2024 Work Plan – discussion.*

5. Other Business.

6. Next TAC meeting is scheduled for ___________________.

7. Adjournment.

Z:\Shingle Creek\TAC\2023 TAC\December 14, 2023 TAC Agenda .doc 

page 2



 

 
 

 

 

Brooklyn Center • Brooklyn Park • Champlin • Crystal • Maple Grove • Minneapolis • New Hope • Osseo • Plymouth • Robbinsdale 
*enclosure 

 

Watershed Management Commission 

3235 Fernbrook Lane N • Plymouth, MN 55447 
Tel: 763.553.1144 • Fax: 763.553.9326 

Email: judie@jass.biz • Website: www.shinglecreek.org 

 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Technical Advisory Committee 
MINUTES | November 9, 2023 

A meeting of the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) of the Shingle Creek and West 
Mississippi Watershed Management Commissions was called to order by Chairman Richard 
McCoy at 11:30 a.m., Thursday, November 9, 2023, at the Plymouth Community Center, 14800 
34th Avenue North, Plymouth, MN.  

 Present: James Soltis, Brooklyn Center; Mitchell Robinson, Brooklyn Park; Heather Nelson, 
Champlin; Mark Ray and Ben Perkey, Crystal; Derek Asche, Maple Grove; Nick Macklem, New Hope; 
Amy Riegel, Plymouth; Richard McCoy, Robbinsdale; Todd Shoemaker, and Katie Kemmit, Stantec; 
and Judie Anderson, JASS.    

 Not represented: Minneapolis and Osseo. 

 Also present: Andy Polzin, Plymouth.  

I. Motion by Robinson, second by Riegel to approve the agenda. Motion carried 
unanimously. 

II. Motion by Soltis, second by Macklem to approve the minutes* of the August 10, 2023, 
meeting. Motion carried unanimously.  

III. EAGLE LAKE SUBWATERSHED ASSESSMENT (SWA). In their presentation, Staff provided 
an overview of the Eagle Lake SWA project selection and prioritization process. The goal of the 
SWA is to evaluate stormwater management and in-lake management options to address excess 
phosphorus impacting Eagle Lake’s water quality. In this project Staff seeks to:  

1. Identify and prioritize potential stormwater management practices to 
reduce phosphorus and sediment loading in the Eagle Lake subwatershed, and  

2. Evaluate sediment phosphorus and aquatic vegetation within Eagle and Pike 
Lakes to determine appropriate in-lake treatment practices to reduce internal loading.  

  Based on the 2019 5-year TMDL update, efforts to restore water quality in Eagle 
Lake, located in the cities of Maple Grove and Plymouth, will require improvements in loading from 
the watershed, from upstream lakes, and from in-lake sediments. Staff’s October 28, 2023, memo* 
summarizes watershed load reductions to Eagle Lake. Internal phosphorus loads and potential 
internal load reductions for Eagle Lake and Pike Lake were discussed at the Commission’s August 
meeting.  

  The Eagle Lake TMDL specifies that phosphorus loads need to be reduced by 202   

page 3



 

 

 
SCWM TAC Meeting Minutes 
November 9, 2023 

Page 2 
 

 

 

Brooklyn Center • Brooklyn Park • Champlin • Crystal • Maple Grove • Minneapolis • New Hope • Osseo • Plymouth • Robbinsdale 

 

lbs/yr total from all sources to Eagle Lake. The internal loading sediment analysis for this project 
estimated a 164 lbs/yr reduction with aluminum sulfate (alum) treatment in Eagle Lake, leaving an 
additional 38 lbs/yr reduction from external sources in order to meet the TMDL goals and attain 
water quality standards. The TMDL assumes that upstream lakes already meet water quality goals. 
Therefore, this would likely require implementation of at least two watershed projects to meet the 
needed reductions.  

  Staff evaluated existing total phosphorus loading rates to Eagle Lake and identified 
30 locations for potential projects. These initial projects were reduced to seven sites for 
prioritization based on location on public land, suitable soils for infiltration, and feasibility given 
local conditions and infrastructure. They include infiltration, stormwater collection and reuse for 
irrigation, iron-enhanced sand amendments to existing basins, and manufactured treatment 
devices.  

  ID1. Infiltration Basin in Eagle Woods Park. 

  ID2. Harvest Reuse Cistern and Infiltration Basin at Middle School. 

  ID3. Middle School Irrigation Pond Retrofit. 

  ID5. IESF Retrofit and Expansion in Existing Stormwater Wetland , Hemlock and 
E. Fish Lake Road. 

  ID7. Harvest Reuse Cistern and Infiltration Basin at Elementary School. 

  ID8. IESF Retrofit in Existing Stormwater Pond adjacent to Fire Station. 

  ID9. Distributed MTD’s at seven locations. 

  The seven potential projects were evaluated and prioritized though a ranking 
system using estimated TP reduction, initial project cost, and lifecycle cost. The two top ranked 
projects are an infiltration basin in Eagle Woods Park (ID1) and an iron-enhanced sand filter bench 
retrofit and pond expansion in an existing stormwater basin at Hemlock Lane and East Fish Lake 
Road (ID5) 

      Eagle Woods Park  Hemlock Lane 
TP reduction    21.8 lbs/yr   9.3 lbs/yr 
Construction cost   $470,000   $218,000 
30-year lifecycle cost   $498,000   $255,000 
Lifecycle    $761 per lb TP/yr   $886 per lb TP/yr 

It was noted that the Commission’s 2024 CIP includes $170,000 for a Lake Internal Load Project for 
Eagle/Pike lakes.  

  Motion by Reigel, second by Ray to recommend to the Shingle Creek Commission 
that Staff move forward with 30% design for the infiltration facility in Eagle Woods Park contingent 
on positive public input. Lacking positive input, Staff are directed to proceed with the Hemlock Lane 
project. Motion carried unanimously.  

IV. GAULKE POND SUBWATERSHED ASSESSMENT (SWA). The Commission requested Stantec 
to evaluate opportunities to reduce stormwater runoff volume to Gaulke Pond in Crystal. In their   

page 4



 

 

 
SCWM TAC Meeting Minutes 
November 9, 2023 

Page 3 
 

 

 

Brooklyn Center • Brooklyn Park • Champlin • Crystal • Maple Grove • Minneapolis • New Hope • Osseo • Plymouth • Robbinsdale 

 

presentation* Staff showed the history of development in the subwatershed dating from 1856. The 
impacts of development have resulted in (1) loss of native vegetation (reduced infiltration), (2) 
increased impervious areas (increased stormwater runoff), (3) increased watershed area (increased 
runoff volumes), and (4) increased fill (loss of flood storage capacity).  

  City and field viewing of sites eliminated all but nine parcels and street right-of-way 
as project site opportunities.  At the August meeting, the final eleven best management practices 
(BMPs) were presented. Opportunity A2, the Colorado Avenue Infiltration Trench, was selected by 
the TAC and the Commission as the preferred alternative and Stantec was authorized to proceed 
with development of 30% design plans.  

  The plans attached to Staff’s November 2, 2023, memo* show the potential BMP 
layout within the Colorado Avenue right-of-way and associated details. The design provided is a 
three-sided 6- by 6-foot concrete box culvert, however, a bid alternative using corrugated 
polypropolyne (PP) pipe chambers, similar to the ADS StormTech chambers installed on Kentucky 
Avenue is also included. If PP chambers are acceptable to the City of Crystal’s public works staff, 
this may offer an opportunity to reduce overall implementation costs. 

  The design to date is reliant on Minnesota Department of Natural Resources LiDAR 
topography, City GIS data, and generalized soils information. If the TAC recommends to the 
Commission to proceed with 60% design, while out of scope, Staff recommend collecting detailed 
topography and utility information, as well as completing a more thorough geotechnical evaluation 
of the underlying soils to confirm stability of the nearby city reservoir. Staff also recommend that 
the City request that the project be included in the Commission’s CIP. 

  Motion by Robinson, second by Macklem to recommend to the Commission 
acceptance of the 30% design plans and authorization for Staff to proceed with the feasibility study. 
Motion carried unanimously. 

V. OTHER BUSINESS. 

 A. Storm Sewer Surcharge. Throughout 2023, Staff has reported on a new Minnesota 
Plumbing Board interpretation that significantly affects the design of storm sewer and, in turn, 
overall site designs. Staff reported that the Plumbing Board recently determined that an inlet 
pipe that is above the water level attained by the water quality volume, calculated per MPCA 
guidelines, is designed in such a way so as to both meet accepted engineering practices and be 
of such a character as to secure the results sought to be obtained by the MN Plumbing Code. 
Therefore, storm sewers designed so that the inlet pipe enters above the water level attained by 
the water quality volume are not considered surcharged by design. This is a more favorable 
interpretation and will not as significantly affect overall site designs. 

 B. This is Mark Ray’s last SCWM TAC meeting.  Effective December 1, 2023, he will 
be employed by the City of Burnsville. 

 C. The next TAC meeting is scheduled for Thursday, December 14, 2023, at 11:00. 

There being no further business, the TAC meeting was adjourned at 11:54 a.m. 

page 5



 

 

 
SCWM TAC Meeting Minutes 
November 9, 2023 

Page 4 
 

 

 

Brooklyn Center • Brooklyn Park • Champlin • Crystal • Maple Grove • Minneapolis • New Hope • Osseo • Plymouth • Robbinsdale 

 

Respectfully submitted,  

 

 

Judie A. Anderson 
Recording Secretary 
JAA:tim      Z:\Shingle Creek\TAC\2023 TAC\November 9 2023 TAC minutes.docx 

 

page 6



Memo 
 

1 

 
Z:\Shingle Creek\Ryan Creek Project\M-Carp Barrier at Ryan Creek Update (002).docx 

To:  Shingle Creek/West Mississippi TAC  
 
From:  Lucas Clapp, EIT 
  Todd Shoemaker, PE 
     
Date:  December 7, 2023 
 
Subject: France Avenue carp barrier winter removal  
 

Recommended 
Commission Action  

For information and discussion. 

 

 
Introduction 
City of Robbinsdale staff receives frequent requests to remove accumulated debris at the France Avenue 
carp barrier on Ryan Creek. The debris reduces flow capacity, and since the Ryan Creek floodplain 
extends into the backyards of adjacent properties, this could cause additional inundation of turf areas 
adjacent to the Creek.   City and Shingle Creek staff remove debris from the barrier after each complaint, 
but this approach may not be sustainable. Therefore, this memo considers removal of the carp barrier in 
the winter months when carp are less active. The barrier would then be reinstalled for spring and 
summer to prevent migration between Twin Lake and Ryan Lake, when carp movement is highest.  
 
Background 
The Ryan Creek carp barrier at France Avenue was installed to prevent the migration of carp between 
Ryan Lake and Lower Twin Lake. Carp barriers are most effective in the spring months when carp travel 
to shallow marshes to spawn like the ones on the northern part of Ryan Lake. The carp and their young 
then swim upstream back into the Twin Lake system. The barrier also aids in carp removal during the 
summer months by corralling carp. However, during winter months the carp barrier is less effective 
since the carp move to deeper, warmer waters until spring.  
 
Considerations 
Staff recently inspected the barrier to determine the feasibility of removing it during winter months. 
This is not and “off the shelf” product; it was custom designed and fitted to this unique location.  We 
found that the gauge wire and square metal tubing that makes up the top and front nose of the barrier 
are welded together and cannot be removed (Photos 1 & 4). There are four side panels pinned between 
the metal tubing and lower concrete weir that bolt to the panels (Photo 2). These panels could be 
removed, but it is unknown how difficult they would be to lift once unbolted given they are sandwiched 
between the tubing and concrete weir with water pressure on the opposite side. Some of the central 
bolts that anchor the two inner removable panels have become rust-welded and would be difficult to 
remove without cutting (Photo 3).  
 
Given our findings, we offer three options for the TAC to consider for recommendation to the 
Commission:  

page 7



Memo 
 

2 

 
Z:\Shingle Creek\Ryan Creek Project\M-Carp Barrier at Ryan Creek Update (002).docx 

1. Continue current maintenance approach of responding as able to resident requests and 
manually clearing the barrier of debris. 

2. Investigate repair or modification of current barrier to facilitate winter removal and less regular 
maintenance.  

3. Investigate design and installation of new barrier.  
 

 
 
 
 

Annotated Photos 

  
1 – Top part of cage is welded together. 2 – Side Panels with Annotation. 

 

  

3 – Inner 24-inch panel bolts rust welded. 4 – Overview of Findings 
 

page 8



Memo 
 

1 

 
 

To:  Shingle Creek/West Mississippi WMO Commissioners/TAC 
 
From:  Todd Shoemaker PE 
  Katie Kemmitt 
     
Date:  December 8, 2023 
 
Subject: 2024 Work Plan 

 

Recommended TAC/ 
Commission Action  

For discussion and comment. 

 

The Commission will establish their 2024 work plans at their January 2024 meeting. The purpose of this 
item is to solicit input from the TAC and Commissioners about potential items for consideration in 2024. 
It will be helpful to refer to the 2023 Review of Progress as you think about what you want to 
accomplish. Also note that the Commissions have a very full plate already lined up for 2024 from both 
routine and carryover activities, so the capacity (and the budget) to take on new activities is relatively 
limited.  
 
There are several routine items we won’t detail here, such as project reviews, the monitoring program, 
ongoing administration of the CIP/capital projects and the cost share programs, grant and project 
administration, education and outreach work with WMWA, etc. You also have a number of ongoing 
subwatershed assessments (SWAs) and feasibility studies that are likely to turn into levy and/or grant 
projects, and some lake management plans with ongoing maintenance needs. The following are some 
notable additional actions for 2024: 
 

• Working with the Joint Outreach Coordinator to offer customized workshops on shoreline 
restoration to lakeshore residents as part of an effort to enhance outreach to lake associations. 
This will focus on the lakes that already have or will have Lake Management Plans in 
implementation (Eagle, Bass, Meadow, and Crystal), although it will be open to all. 

• For capital projects and potentially other Commission activities, developing a format and 
process for incorporating documentation of potential impacts to and outreach to 
underrepresented populations to increase engagement and help improve equitable outcomes.  

• Continuing to work with WMWA and the Joint Coordinator to identity and implement additional 
targeted messaging on the proper use of chlorides for ice control. 

• Implementing the Eagle Lake Management Plan, including a potential fall 2024 alum treatment 
and one or more small projects identified in the subwatershed assessment (SWA). 

• Initiating the review process for the revised Joint Powers Agreement, which may require a 
focused education and outreach effort for city staff and councils.  
 

Staff would appreciate your feedback and suggestions for any additional high-priority activities in 2024.  
We will bring a complete workplan to you in January 2024. 
 

page 9


	01   Meeting Notice
	02   December 14 2023 TAC Agenda
	03   November 9 2023 TAC minutes
	07.5  M-Carp Barrier at Ryan Creek Update (002)
	12   M-Dec input on 2024 workplan



